
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 / 10504 . MNB 

Agency Name DTMBlFlint State Office Bullding Available Funds $ 

Scope Chiller and Cooling Tower Replacement Index Number 11723 

Bid opening date and time 8M012011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1011912011 

Director SAB Architect Engineering Applications EAI, LLC 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.1M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 
Addendum !7 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

.BIDDERS . Ouallfled Dls. Veteran? Cert. of Awardablllty? BOND % BID B ~ N P  BASE BID 
William E. Walter, Inc. 5.00% Bond $971,500.00 
191 7 Howard Avenue 
Flint MI 48503 

B & B Construction Services, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,054,000.00 
2081 6 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5120120 12 
St. Clair Shores MI 48081 

Goyette Mechanical Company 
3842 Gorey Avenue 
Flint MI 48506 

5.00% Bond $1.080.000.00~ 

Delta Temp, Inc. 
500 Ajax Drive 
Madison Heights MI 48071 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond' 
6/1 1201 2 

HBC Contracting 
2170 Apollo Drive 
Lansing MI 48906 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1,180,000.00 
8/9/2012 
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Bid Package # 1 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 071 / 10504 . MNB 

Universal Piping Industries, LLC 
12900 Capital Street 

Oak Park MI 48237 

5.00% Bond 

071 1 10504 . MNB Page 2 of 2 



DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 
Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 51 1 / 11 266 . AGY 

Agency Name DMVAlJolnt Forces Reserve Center 

Scope Replace Sidewalks 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13753 

Bid opening date and time 7/20/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/18/2011 13953 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 

Second Ed Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 

Third Addendum IE 
Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQlJlRED 

BIDDERS Quallfled Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabillty? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $46,900.00 
1535 Jessop Road 2/8/20 13 
Dansville MI 4881 9 

Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. 
1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecumseh MI 49286 

,/-. 
Yes exoires 5.00% Bond $47,200.00 

6/16/20 13 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes exoireg 5.00% Bond $49,900.00 
6/1/2012 & 

Moore Trosper Construction Company 
4224 Keller Road 
Holt MI 48842 

Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $53,900.00 
811 61201 3 

E.T. Mackenzie Company Yes pxoires 5.00% Bond $64,700.00 
4248 W. Saginaw 9/29/20 1 2 
Grand Ledge MI 48837 

Veterans Construction Services 
4045 Barden SE 
Grand Rapids MI 

5.00% Bond $128,990.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 / 10306 . BDW 

Agency Name DNWRose Lake Recreation Area 

Scope Shooting Range Improvements 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 14410 

Bid opening date and time 71201201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 91181201 1 

@d Director SAB Architect Williams & Works 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low rn Adequate 
Second • Revised W.O.1M.O.P. 
Third @j Addendum 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS f Quallfled Dls. Veteran? Cert. of Awardablllty? BONQ % BID BOND BASE BID 
Bender & Pociask Construction, Inc. 
1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecumseh MI 49286 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $1 82,500.00 
611 61201 3 

Mike & Son Asphalt Yes px~ires 5.00% Bond $1 99,890.00 
6457 Howe Road 911 41201 3 
Bath MI 48808 
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